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Dorota Richards

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam

A T S —

Dorota Richards
13 September 2016 14:30

A

W0290-01 Port of Cork Company - Proposed Decision Issued
WO0290-01 Port of Cork Company Proposed Decision AGR pdf; Proposed Decision &
Notification.pdf

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

b
Ij:prc;t!a Richards
Pfogra:mme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency
Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie




Dorota Richards
S L .
From: - Dorota Richards
Sent: 13 September 2016 14:28
To: ) }
Subject: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company - Proposed Decision Issued
Attachments: WO0290-01 Port of Cork Company Proposed Decision ENVIRON.pdf; Proposed
‘ Decision & Notification.pdf
P Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

]){orofa Richards

' Pl{og;amme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Er}virc;nmental Protection Agency
Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epa.ie




Dbrota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 13 September 2016 14:26

To: ( )

Subject: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company - Proposed Decision Issued _

Attachments: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company Proposed Decision DAU.pdf; Proposed Decision &
Notification.pdf '

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. .

Kind regards
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Dorota Richards
t f
Programme Officer
LR
" Environmental Licensing Programme
' Office of Environmental Sustainability
. Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@epae
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Dorota Richards

From: Dorota Richards

Sent: 13 September 2016 14:24
To: L. ] : '
Subject: For the attentionof Alice Doherty/Tara Horigan W0290-01 Port of Cork Company -
, Proposed Decision Issued ‘
Attachments: W0290-01 Port of Cork Company Proposed Decision HSA.pdf; Proposed Decision &
Notification.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

~

Kin‘d regards

t H
Dorota Richards

. , P}ogfamme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency

Tel: 0539160600; d richards@epa.ie




